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MDMR Form TTF-6

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES

REQUEST FOR REALLOCATION OF FUNDS
TIDELANDS TRUST FUND PROGRAM

APPROPRIATED PROJECT
1. TIDELANDS PROJECT NUMBER
FY24-P510-11

2. TIDELANDS PROJECT TITLE
Diamondhead Noma Dr. Public Access & Improvements

REQUESTED REALLOCATION TO
3. TIDELANDS PROJECT NUMBER
FY20-P510-02
MUST BE AN INCOMPLETE APPROPRIATED PROJECT

4. TIDELANDS PROJECT TITLE
Montjoy Creek & Rotten Bayou Restoration and Public Access

5. REQUESTING ORGANIZATION

City of Diamondhead

NAME ORIGI
STREET 5000 Diamondhead Circle PLUS
ADDRESS LESS

LESS

CITY, STATE Diamondhead, MS 39525
ZIP

6. REQUESTED AMOUNT TO BE REALLOCATED

NAL AWARD AMOUNT ¢ 1025166
ANY ALLOCATIONS ¢ 300,000.0¢
PROJECT AWARD SPENT . g 1313709,
ANY REALLOCTIONS . s
REALLOCATION AMOUNT REQUESTED ~ §_' 4672

7. REASON AND PURPOSE FOR REQUESTED REALLOCATION

-REQUEST MUST BE WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THE RECEIVING PROJECT'S APPLICATION

The public access & improvements project at Noma Dr. is complete. The City is working on the FY20 Montjoy
Creek/Rotten Bayou Project and will need additional funding to complete

7/21/2025

/SIQN'&TURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL
Jon McCraw, City Manager

DATE REQUEST SUBMITTED

228-222-4626

TYPED OR PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

TELEPHONE

LESLIE BREWER, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, MDMR

DATE APPROVED

JOE SPRAGGINS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, MDMR

DATE APPROVED

“TTF-6 Reallocation form must be accompanied with written Legislative approval
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. One from the House of Representatives and One from the Senate.

Updated 04/22/2020




Jeannie Klein

%

From: Philman Ladner <pladnersenate@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:49 PM

To: Jon McCraw

Cc: Jay McKnight; Philman Ladner; Sonja Slater; Jeannie Klein
Subject: Re: Tidelands Reallocation

' CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you know the content is safe.

Yes, I approve.

On Fri, Jul 18, 2025 at 10:02 AM Jon McCraw <JMcCraw(@diamondhead.ms.gov> wrote:

Jay & Philman,

I am asking that you approve to transfer the remaining grant balances of $256,960.05 in the two project below to our
Montjoy Creek Project. Please respond to all in the email if you approve.

Noma Drive Project (FY24-P510-11) is complete, and the grant balance remaining is $11,456.72.

Lily Pond (FY25-P510-01) is complete with remaining grant balance of $245,503.33.

Thanks,

Jon McCraw

City Manager, City of Diamondhead

5000 Diamondhead Circle

Diamondhead. MS 39525

228-222-4626

imccraw(@diamondhead.ms.gov




Jeannie Klein
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From: Jay McKnight <jaymcknight228@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 1:55 PM

To: Jon McCraw; 'Philman Ladner'

Cc: ‘Philman Ladner’; Sonja Slater; Jeannie Klein
Subject: RE: Tidelands Reallocation

' CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you know the content is safe.

I'm sorry. Trying to get caught up. Once | reread it after sending that question you clearly stated that already. My bad.
Yes, I am good with that. Thank you for all your work. Jay

From: Jon McCraw <JMcCraw@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Jay McKnight <jaymcknight228 @gmail.com>; 'Philman Ladner' <pladnersenate@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Philman Ladner' <pladner@senate.ms.gov>; 'Sonja Slater' <Sonja.Slater@dmr.ms.gov>; Jeannie Klein
<Jklein@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Subject: Re: Tidelands Reallocation

Yes, we want to reallocate all remaining funds to the Montjoy creek project.
Thanks,

Jon

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Jay McKnight <jaymcknight228 @gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 1:49:06 PM

To: 'Philman Ladner' <pladnersenate@gmail.com>; Jon McCraw <JMcCraw@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Cc: 'Philman Ladner' <pladner@senate.ms.gov>; 'Sonja Slater' <Sonja.Slater@dmr.ms.gov>; Jeannie Klein

<Jklein@diamondhead.ms.gov>
Subject: RE: Tidelands Reallocation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jon, im sorry just got back in town and saw this. Would | be reading this correctly if | understood it to mean this is money
excess from these two completed projects that you want to transfer?

From: Philman Ladner <pladnersenate @gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:49 PM

To: Jon McCraw <JMcCraw@diamondhead.ms.gov>

Cc: Jay McKnight <Jaymcknight228 @gmail.com>; Philman Ladner <pladner@senate.ms.gov>; Sonja Slater
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<Sonja.Slater@dmr.ms.gov>; Jeannie Klein <Jklein@diamondhead.ms.gov>
Subject: Re: Tidelands Reallocation

Yes, | approve.

On Fri, Jul 18, 2025 at 10:02 AM Jon McCraw <JMcCraw@diamondhead.ms.gov> wrote:
Jay & Philman,

I am asking that you approve to transfer the remaining grant balances of $256,960.05 in the two project below to
our Montjoy Creek Project. Please respond to allin the email if you approve.

Noma Drive Project (FY24-P510-11) is complete, and the grant balance remaining is $11,456.72.
Lily Pond (FY25-P510-01) is complete with remaining grant balance of $245,503.33.

Thanks,

Jon McCraw

City Manager, City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525
228-222-4626
jmccraw@diamondhead.ms.gov
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